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Addendum # 2 

Request for Proposal # _237035001_ 

Caustic for Water Treatment PH Control 

Date Issued: 9/15/2022 

 
 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide answers to the below vendor questions. 

 

Questions Answers 

Is the City requesting One Year pricing? The City is requesting pricing thru June 30th, 2023. 

What will the effective dates be? The effective dates will be the date of PO issuance thru 

June 30th, 2023. 

Can we get the term of the contract? Will it be Jan 

– Dec 2023? 

The effective dates will be the date of PO issuance thru 

June 30th, 2023. 

Will full loads of 3,500+ gallons be ordered each 

time? 

Yes, 11-12 dry tons per tanker load – each 3500+ gallons. 

If a contract will be issued, please provide a 

sample copy for our review. 

Contract will not be drafted until after bid is awarded. 
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Can we please get the previous bid tab results of 

the caustic listed above? And/or current pricing? 

Quoted pricing in June 2021 was the following: 

 

Univar: $540.00 

Trinity Mfg.: $565.00 

JCI Jones Chemical: $ 620.00 

 

 


